

MAY 21 1982

Docket Nos: 50-327
and 50-328

Mr. H. G. Parris
Manager of Power
Tennessee Valley Authority
500A Chestnut Street, Tower II
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Dear Mr. Parris:

Subject: Guide Thimble Tube Wear in Fuel Assemblies

In response to your letter of May 6, 1982, we agree that the issue on the guide thimble tube wear on Westinghouse 17 x 17 assemblies that are utilized in the Sequayah units is resolved. Therefore, the requirements specified in our Safety Evaluation Report (Supplement No. 1) and the Unit 1 license condition 2.C.21 are satisfied.

Sincerely,

Carl S. Stahle

Elinor G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page



8206010073-p

OFFICE	DL:LB #4	LA:DL:LB #4	DL:LB #4				
SURNAME	CStahle/hmc	MDuncan	EAdensam				
DATE	5/11/82	5/11/82	5/11/82				

SEQUOYAH

Mr. H. G. Parris
Manager of Power
Tennessee Valley Authority
500A Chestnut Street, Tower II
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

cc: Herbert S. Sanger, Jr., Esq.
General Counsel
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue
E 118 33
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. H. N. Culver
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue, 249A HBB
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. Bob Faas
Westinghouse Electric Corp.
P.O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. Jerry Wills
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Chestnut Street, Tower II
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Mr. J. F. Cox
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue, W10C131C
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Resident Inspector/Sequoyah NPS
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission
2600 Igou Ferry Road
Soddy Daisy, Tennessee 37379

James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Region II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303